

1 ***-1261/5.887*** ***-1267/P1.362*** SECTION 3458. 440.13 (2) (a) of the statutes is
2 amended to read:

3 440.13 (2) (a) With respect to a credential granted by the department, the
4 department shall restrict, limit or suspend a credential or deny an application for an
5 initial credential or for reinstatement of an inactive license under s. 452.12 (6) (e) if
6 the credential holder or applicant is delinquent in paying support or fails to comply,
7 after appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of
8 workforce development children and families or a county child support agency under
9 s. 59.53 (5) and related to support or paternity proceedings.

10 ***-1261/5.888*** ***-1267/P1.363*** SECTION 3459. 440.13 (2) (b) of the statutes is
11 amended to read:

12 440.13 (2) (b) With respect to credential renewal, the department shall deny
13 an application for renewal if the applicant is delinquent in paying support or fails to
14 comply, after appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the
15 department of workforce development children and families or a county child
16 support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and related to support or paternity proceedings.

17 ***-0997/1.17*** SECTION 3460. 440.26 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 440.26 (3) ISSUANCE OF LICENSES; FEES. Upon receipt and examination of an
19 application executed under sub. (2), and after any investigation that it considers
20 necessary, the department shall, if it determines that the applicant is qualified, grant
21 the proper license upon payment of the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1)
22 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). No license shall be issued for
23 a longer period than 2 years, and the license of a private detective shall expire on the
24 renewal date of the license of the private detective agency, even if the license of the
25 private detective has not been in effect for a full 2 years. Renewals of the original

1 licenses issued under this section shall be issued in accordance with renewal forms
2 prescribed by the department and shall be accompanied by the applicable fees
3 specified in s. 440.08 or determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The
4 department may not renew a license unless the applicant provides evidence that the
5 applicant has in force at the time of renewal the bond or liability policy specified in
6 this section.

7 ***-0426/1.2* SECTION 3461.** 440.26 (5) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 440.26 (5) (c) 2. The private detective agency furnishes an up-to-date written
9 record of its employees to the department. The record shall include the name,
10 residence address, date of birth, and a physical description of each employee together
11 with a recent photograph and ~~2 fingerprint cards bearing a complete set of~~
12 fingerprints of each employee using a fingerprint procedure specified by the
13 department.

14 ***-0997/1.18* SECTION 3462.** 440.26 (5m) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 440.26 (5m) (a) 4. The individual pays to the department the initial credential
17 fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

18 ***-0997/1.19* SECTION 3463.** 440.26 (5m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 440.26 (5m) (b) The renewal dates for permits issued under this subsection are
20 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the
21 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee
22 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

23 ***-0426/1.3* SECTION 3464.** 440.26 (5r) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-0997/1.20* SECTION 3465.** 440.42 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 440.42 (1) (c) The department shall issue a certificate of registration to each
2 charitable organization that is registered under this subsection. Renewal
3 applications shall be submitted to the department, on a form provided by the
4 department, on or before the expiration date specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall
5 include a registration statement that complies with sub. (2) and the renewal fee
6 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

7 ***-0997/1.21* SECTION 3466.** 440.43 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 440.43 (1) (c) The department shall issue a certificate of registration to each
9 fund-raising counsel that is registered under this subsection. Renewal applications
10 shall be submitted to the department, on a form provided by the department, on or
11 before the date specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the renewal fee specified
12 in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence
13 satisfactory to the department that the fund-raising counsel maintains a bond that
14 is approved under sub. (2).

15 ***-1261/5.889* *-1267/P1.364* SECTION 3467.** 440.43 (5) of the statutes is
16 amended to read:

17 440.43 (5) DEPARTMENT DISCLOSURE. The department shall not disclose
18 information under sub. (4) (c) 1. except to the extent necessary for investigative or
19 law enforcement purposes and except that the department may, if requested under
20 s. 49.22 (2m), disclose information regarding the name, address or employer of or
21 financial information related to an individual to the department of workforce
22 development children and families or a county child support agency under s. 59.53
23 (5).

24 ***-0997/1.22* SECTION 3468.** 440.44 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

SECTION 3468

1 440.44 (1) (c) The department shall issue a certificate of registration to each
2 professional fund-raiser that is registered under this subsection. Renewal
3 applications shall be submitted to the department, on a form provided by the
4 department, on or before the date specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the
5 renewal fee ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s.
6 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the department that the professional
7 fund-raiser maintains a bond that is approved under sub. (2).

8 *~~-1261/5.890~~* *~~-1267/P1.365~~* SECTION 3469. 440.44 (10) of the statutes is
9 amended to read:

10 440.44 (10) NONDISCLOSURE. The department may not disclose information
11 under sub. (9) (a) 1. to any person except to the extent necessary for investigative or
12 law enforcement purposes and except that the department may, if requested under
13 s. 49.22 (2m), disclose information regarding the name, address or employer of or
14 financial information related to an individual to the department of workforce
15 development children and families or a county child support agency under s. 59.53
16 (5).

17 *~~-0997/1.23~~* SECTION 3470. 440.62 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 440.62 (2) (a) An application for initial licensure or renewal or reinstatement
19 of a license under this section shall be submitted to the department on a form
20 provided by the department and shall be accompanied by the applicable fee specified
21 ~~in s. 440.05 (1) or 440.08~~ determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Each
22 application shall be accompanied by a surety bond acceptable to the department in
23 the minimum sum of \$25,000 for each location.

24 *~~-0997/1.24~~* SECTION 3471. 440.63 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 440.63 (2) APPLICATIONS; CERTIFICATION PERIOD. An application for initial
2 certification or renewal or reinstatement of a certificate under this section shall be
3 submitted to the department on a form provided by the department. An application
4 for initial certification shall include the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1)
5 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal applications shall
6 be submitted to the department on a form provided by the department on or before
7 the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the
8 applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department
9 under s. 440.03 (9) (a), and the applicable penalty for late renewal under s. 440.08
10 (3) if the application is submitted late.

11 ***-0997/1.25*** SECTION 3472. 440.71 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 440.71 (2) (a) Pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined
13 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

14 ***-0997/1.26*** SECTION 3473. 440.71 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 440.71 (3) RENEWAL. Renewal applications shall be submitted to the
16 department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable
17 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable
18 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.
19 440.03 (9) (a).

20 ***-0997/1.27*** SECTION 3474. 440.88 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 440.88 (4) APPLICATIONS; CERTIFICATION PERIOD. An application for certification
22 as a substance abuse counselor, clinical supervisor, or prevention specialist under
23 this section shall be made on a form provided by the department and filed with the
24 department and shall be accompanied by the initial credential fee specified in s.
25 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The renewal date

1 ~~and renewal fee for certification as a substance abuse counselor, clinical supervisor,~~
2 ~~or prevention specialist are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and the renewal fee for~~
3 ~~such certifications is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal~~
4 ~~of certification as a substance abuse counselor-in-training, a clinical~~
5 ~~supervisor-in-training, or a prevention specialist-in-training may be made only~~
6 ~~twice.~~

7 ***-0997/1.28* SECTION 3475.** 440.91 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
8 440.91 (1) (b) 2. The cemetery authority pays the initial credential fee specified
9 in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

10 ***-0997/1.29* SECTION 3476.** 440.91 (1) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
11 440.91 (1) (c) 1. The renewal dates ~~and renewal fees for licenses granted under~~
12 ~~par. (b) are specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and the renewal fees for such licenses are~~
13 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a), except that a licensed cemetery
14 authority is not required to renew its license if the cemetery authority sells less than
15 20 cemetery lots or mausoleum spaces at a cemetery during a calendar year, or that
16 has less than \$100,000 in preneed trust fund accounts for a cemetery.

17 ***-0997/1.30* SECTION 3477.** 440.91 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 440.91 (2) (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (10), every person that sells or
20 solicits the sale of, or that expects to sell or solicit the sale of, 20 or more cemetery
21 lots or mausoleum spaces per year during 2 consecutive calendar years shall be
22 licensed by the board. A person may not be licensed as a cemetery salesperson except
23 upon the written request of a cemetery authority and the payment of the initial
24 credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03
25 (9) (a). The cemetery authority shall certify in writing to the board that the person

1 is competent to act as a cemetery salesperson. An applicant for licensure as a
2 cemetery salesperson shall furnish to the board, in such form as the board prescribes,
3 all of the following information:

4 ***-0997/1.31* SECTION 3478.** 440.91 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 440.91 (4) Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on a
6 form provided by the department on or before the applicable renewal date specified
7 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable renewal fee specified under
8 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

9 ***-0997/1.32* SECTION 3479.** 440.92 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 440.92 (1) (b) 2. Pays the initial credential fee under s. 440.05 (1) determined
11 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

12 ***-0997/1.33* SECTION 3480.** 440.92 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 440.92 (1) (c) Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on
14 a form provided by the department on or before the applicable renewal date specified
15 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable renewal fee specified under
16 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

17 ***-1261/5.891* *-1267/P1.366* SECTION 3481.** 440.92 (6) (d) of the statutes is
18 amended to read:

19 440.92 (6) (d) All records described under pars. (b) 2. and (c) and maintained
20 by the board are confidential and are not available for inspection or copying under
21 s. 19.35 (1). This paragraph does not apply to any information regarding the name,
22 address or employer of or financial information related to an individual that is
23 requested under s. 49.22 (2m) by the department of workforce development children
24 and families or a county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5).

25 ***-0997/1.34* SECTION 3482.** 440.966 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 440.966 (1) The renewal date and fees for a certificate of registration issued
2 under this subchapter are is specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such
3 certificate of registration is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

4 ***-0997/1.35*** SECTION 3483. 440.972 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 440.972 (2) The renewal date and renewal fee for certificates granted under
6 this section are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) 38g., and the renewal fee for such
7 certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

8 ***-0997/1.36*** SECTION 3484. 440.98 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 440.98 (6) APPLICATIONS. An application for a sanitarian registration under this
10 section shall be made on a form provided by the department and filed with the
11 department and shall be accompanied by the initial credential fee specified in s.
12 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The renewal date
13 and renewal fee for a sanitarian registration are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a),
14 and the renewal fee for such registration is determined by the department under s.
15 440.03 (9) (a).

16 ***-0997/1.37*** SECTION 3485. 440.982 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 440.982 (1m) (b) The person pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05
19 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

20 ***-0997/1.38*** SECTION 3486. 440.983 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 440.983 (1) The renewal date for licenses granted under this subchapter is
22 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the
23 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee
24 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

25 ***-0997/1.39*** SECTION 3487. 440.992 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 440.992 (1) Except as otherwise provided in sub. (2), the department shall issue
2 a certificate of registration to an individual who complies with s. 440.9915 (1) or
3 whose application has been accepted under s. 440.9915 (2), if the individual has paid
4 the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) (a) determined by the department
5 under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

6 ***-0997/1.40*** SECTION 3488. 440.9935 of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **440.9935 Renewal.** The renewal date and fee for certificates of registration
8 issued under this subchapter are is specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee
9 for such certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

10 Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on a form provided by the
11 department.

12 ***-0997/1.41*** SECTION 3489. 441.06 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 441.06 (3) A registered nurse practicing for compensation shall, on or before
14 the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), submit to the board on
15 furnished forms a statement giving name, residence, and other facts that the board
16 requires, with the applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined
17 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

18 ***-0997/1.42*** SECTION 3490. 441.10 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 441.10 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08
20 (2) (a), a licensed practical nurse practicing for compensation shall submit to the
21 board, on forms furnished by the department, an application for license renewal,
22 together with a statement giving name, residence, nature and extent of practice as
23 a licensed practical nurse during the prior year and prior unreported years, and
24 other facts bearing upon current competency that the board requires, accompanied

1 by the applicable license renewal fee ~~specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by
2 the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

3 ***-0997/1.43* SECTION 3491.** 441.15 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 441.15 (3) (a) 2. Pays the initial credential fee ~~specified under s. 440.05 (1)~~
5 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

6 ***-0997/1.44* SECTION 3492.** 441.15 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 441.15 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08
8 (2) (a), a person issued a license under par. (a) and practicing nurse-midwifery shall
9 submit to the board on furnished forms a statement giving his or her name,
10 residence, and other information that the board requires by rule, with the applicable
11 renewal fee ~~specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s.
12 440.03 (9) (a). If applicable, the person shall also submit evidence satisfactory to the
13 board that he or she has in effect the malpractice liability insurance required under
14 the rules promulgated under sub. (5) (bm).

15 ***-0997/1.45* SECTION 3493.** 442.08 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 442.08 (1) The department shall issue a license to an individual who holds an
17 unrevoked certificate as a certified public accountant, submits an application for the
18 license on a form provided by the department, and pays the initial credential fee
19 ~~specified in s. 440.05 (1)~~ determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

20 ***-0997/1.46* SECTION 3494.** 442.08 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 442.08 (2) (intro.) The department shall issue a license to a firm that submits
23 an application for the license on a form provided by the department, pays the initial
24 credential fee ~~specified in s. 440.05 (1)~~ determined by the department under s. 440.03
25 (9) (a), and does each of the following:

1 ***-0997/1.47*** SECTION 3495. 442.083 of the statutes is amended to read:

2 **442.083 Renewal.** The renewal dates and renewal fees for licenses issued
3 under this chapter are specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fees for such
4 licenses are determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The department
5 may not renew a license issued to a firm unless, at the time of renewal, the firm
6 satisfies the requirements under s. 442.08 (2) and demonstrates, to the satisfaction
7 of the department, that the firm has complied with the requirements under s.
8 442.087.

9 ***-0997/1.48*** SECTION 3496. 442.09 of the statutes is amended to read:

10 **442.09 Fees.** The fees for examination and licenses granted or renewed under
11 this chapter are specified in ss. s. 440.05 and 440.08. The fee for renewal of such
12 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

13 ***-0997/1.49*** SECTION 3497. 443.07 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **443.07 (6)** The renewal date and renewal fee for permits under this section are
15 is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the fee for renewal of such permits is
16 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

17 ***-0997/1.50*** SECTION 3498. 443.08 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **443.08 (3) (a)** A firm, partnership or corporation desiring a certificate of
19 authorization shall submit an application to the department on forms provided by
20 the department, listing the names and addresses of all officers and directors, and all
21 individuals in its employment registered or granted a permit to practice
22 architecture, professional engineering or designing in this state who will be in
23 responsible charge of architecture, professional engineering or designing being
24 practiced in this state through the firm, partnership or corporation and other
25 relevant information required by the examining board. A similar type of form shall

1 also accompany the renewal fee. If there is a change in any of these persons, the
2 change shall be reported on the same type of form, and filed with the department
3 within 30 days after the effective date of the change. The examining board shall
4 grant a certificate of authorization to a firm, partnership or corporation complying
5 with this subsection upon payment of the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05
6 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). This subsection does not
7 apply to firms, partnerships or corporations exempt under s. 443.14 (3) or (5).

8 ***-0997/1.51* SECTION 3499.** 443.08 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 443.08 (3) (b) The renewal date and renewal fee for certificates of authorization
10 under this section are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the fee for renewal of
11 such certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

12 ***-0997/1.52* SECTION 3500.** 443.10 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 443.10 (2) (b) The fees for examinations and licenses granted or renewed under
14 this chapter are specified in ss. s. 440.05 and 440.08, and the fee for renewal of such
15 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

16 ***-0997/1.53* SECTION 3501.** 443.10 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 443.10 (2) (e) The renewal date and renewal fee for certificates of registration
18 for architects, landscape architects, and professional engineers are is specified under
19 s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the fee for renewal of such certificates is determined by the
20 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

21 ***-0997/1.54* SECTION 3502.** 443.10 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 443.10 (5) FEES; RENEWALS. The land surveyor's section shall grant a certificate
23 of registration as a land surveyor to any applicant who has met the applicable
24 requirements of this chapter. The renewal date and renewal fee for the certificate

1 are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for the certificate is
2 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

3 ***-0997/1.55*** SECTION 3503. 445.04 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 445.04 (2) No person may engage in the business of a funeral director, or make
5 a representation as engaged in such business, in whole or in part, unless first
6 licensed as a funeral director by the examining board. Application for a license, other
7 than a renewal, shall be in writing and verified on a form to be furnished by the
8 department. The application must specify the address at which the applicant
9 proposes to conduct the business of a funeral director and shall contain such other
10 information as the examining board requires to determine compliance with the
11 requirements of this chapter. Accompanying the application shall be the initial
12 credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03
13 (9) (a), together with affidavits of recommendation from at least 2 persons of the
14 county in which the applicant resides or proposes to conduct the business of a funeral
15 director.

16 ***-0997/1.56*** SECTION 3504. 445.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

17 **445.06 Renewal of licenses.** The renewal date and renewal fee for a funeral
18 directors' license are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such
19 license is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Before any renewal
20 license is delivered to any licensed funeral director, proof must be furnished by the
21 applicant, to the satisfaction of the examining board, that the applicant is doing
22 business at a recognized funeral establishment, except that if such applicant is not
23 doing business at a recognized funeral establishment at the time of application for
24 a license, the applicant shall be given a certificate, without additional cost, to the
25 effect that the applicant is in good standing as a funeral director, and shall be entitled

1 to a renewal license at any time during that license period, when located at a
2 recognized funeral establishment, without payment of any additional renewal fee.
3 The applicant must also furnish proof of completion of at least 15 hours of continuing
4 education during the previous 2-year licensure period, except that new licensees are
5 exempt from this requirement during the time between initial licensure and
6 commencement of a full 2-year licensure period.

7 ***-0997/1.57* SECTION 3505.** 445.105 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 445.105 (3) Applications for funeral establishment permits shall be made on
9 forms provided by the department and filed with the department and shall be
10 accompanied by the initial credential fee specified under s. 440.05 (1) determined by
11 the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The renewal date and renewal fee for a
12 funeral establishment permit are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal
13 fee for such permit is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

14 ***-0997/1.58* SECTION 3506.** 446.02 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 446.02 (4) The renewal date and renewal fee for all licenses granted by the
16 examining board are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such
17 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

18 ***-0997/1.59* SECTION 3507.** 447.05 of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **447.05 Expiration and renewal.** Renewal applications shall be submitted
20 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable
21 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable
22 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.
23 440.03 (9) (a). The examining board may not renew a license to practice dental
24 hygiene unless the applicant for renewal attests that he or she has complied with s.

1 447.055 and any rules promulgated by the department under s. 447.055 and that he
2 or she has a current certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation.

3 ***-0997/1.60* SECTION 3508.** 448.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 448.07 (2) FEES. The fees for examination and licenses granted or renewed
5 under this subchapter are specified in ss. s. 440.05, and 440.08 the renewal fee for
6 such licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

7 ***-0997/1.61* SECTION 3509.** 448.55 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 448.55 (2) The renewal dates for licenses granted under this subchapter, other
9 than temporary licenses granted under rules promulgated under s. 448.53 (2), are
10 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the
11 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee
12 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and
13 proof of compliance with the requirements established in any rules promulgated
14 under sub. (3).

15 ***-0997/1.62* SECTION 3510.** 448.65 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 448.65 (2) (a) The renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the
17 department under 440.03 (9) (a).

18 ***-0997/1.63* SECTION 3511.** 448.86 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 448.86 (2) The renewal dates for certificates granted under this subchapter,
20 other than temporary certificates granted under s. 448.80, are specified under s.
21 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on a form
22 provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee specified in s. 440.08
23 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

24 ***-0997/1.64* SECTION 3512.** 448.955 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to

25 read:

1 448.955 (2) (intro.) Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department
2 on a form provided, subject to sub. (3), by the department and shall include the
3 renewal fee specified in ~~s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s.
4 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the affiliated credentialing board that the
5 licensee has all of the following:

6 ***-0997/1.65*** SECTION 3513. 448.967 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 448.967 (2) The renewal dates for licenses granted under this subchapter are
8 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the
9 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee
10 specified in ~~s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and
11 a statement attesting compliance with the continuing education requirements
12 established in rules promulgated under s. 448.965 (1) (b).

13 ***-0997/1.66*** SECTION 3514. 449.06 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 449.06 (1) Persons practicing optometry shall, on or before the applicable
15 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), register with the department, pay the
16 applicable renewal fee specified under ~~s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department
17 under s. 440.03 (9) (a), and provide evidence satisfactory to the examining board that
18 he or she has complied with the rules promulgated under sub. (2m).

19 ***-0905/3.84*** SECTION 3515. 449.17 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 449.17 (8) REIMBURSEMENT PROHIBITED. No optometrist may be reimbursed
21 under s. 49.46 (2) (a) 3. or 49.471 (11) for any increase in charges or separate charge
22 which is attributable to the use of topical ocular diagnostic pharmaceutical agents.

23 ***-0997/1.67*** SECTION 3516. 450.06 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 450.06 (2) (c) The initial credential fee under ~~s. 440.05 (1)~~ determined by the
25 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) is paid.

1 ***-0997/1.68*** SECTION 3517. 450.065 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 450.065 (2) (d) Pays the initial credential fee under s. 440.05 (1) determined
3 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

4 ***-0997/1.69*** SECTION 3518. 450.07 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 450.07 (1) No person may engage in manufacturing in this state unless the
6 person obtains a manufacturer's license from the board. For the issuance of a license
7 under this subsection, the applicant shall pay the initial credential fee specified in
8 s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

9 ***-0997/1.70*** SECTION 3519. 450.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 450.07 (2) No person may engage in the sale or distribution at wholesale of a
11 prescription drug or device in this state without first obtaining a distributor's license
12 from the board. For the issuance of a license under this subsection, the applicant
13 shall pay the fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s.
14 440.03 (9) (a).

15 ***-0997/1.71*** SECTION 3520. 450.08 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 450.08 (2) (a) A pharmacist's license may be renewed by complying with
17 continuing education requirements under s. 450.085 and paying the applicable fee
18 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a)
19 on or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Failure to
20 obtain renewal within the time period specified under this paragraph terminates the
21 right of the person to be licensed as a pharmacist, and such right can only be acquired
22 by passing an examination to the satisfaction of the board.

23 ***-0997/1.72*** SECTION 3521. 450.08 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
24 450.08 (2) (b) A pharmacy, manufacturer's or distributor's license may be
25 renewed by paying the applicable fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by

1 the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or before the applicable renewal date
2 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a).

3 ***-0997/1.73* SECTION 3522.** 451.04 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 451.04 (4) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. Renewal applications shall be submitted
5 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable
6 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable
7 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.
8 440.03 (9) (a).

9 ***-0997/1.74* SECTION 3523.** 452.025 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 452.025 (1) (c) Each application for registration as a time-share salesperson
11 shall be accompanied by an initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined
12 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) or the applicable renewal fee specified
13 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a),
14 whichever is appropriate.

15 ***-0997/1.75* SECTION 3524.** 452.025 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 452.025 (5) (b) An application to renew a certificate of registration granted
17 under this section shall be submitted with the applicable renewal fee specified under
18 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or before the
19 applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a).

20 ***-0997/1.76* SECTION 3525.** 452.10 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 452.10 (3) The fees for examinations and licenses granted ~~or renewed~~ under
22 this chapter are specified under ss. s. 440.05, and 440.08 the renewal fee for such
23 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

24 ***-0997/1.77* SECTION 3526.** 452.12 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 452.12 (2) (c) Application for a business entity license shall be made on forms
2 prescribed by the department, listing the names and addresses of all business
3 representatives, and shall be accompanied by the initial credential fee specified in
4 s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). If there is a
5 change in any of the business representatives, the change shall be reported to the
6 department, on the same form, within 30 days after the effective date of the change.

7 ***-0997/1.78*** SECTION 3527. 452.12 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 452.12 (5) (a) Renewal applications for all licenses shall be submitted with the
9 applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department
10 under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or before the applicable renewal date specified under s.
11 440.08 (2) (a).

12 ***-0997/1.79*** SECTION 3528. 452.12 (6) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 452.12 (6) (e) 1. If a person has registered as an inactive licensee before
14 November 1, 1990, the department shall reinstate the person's original license if that
15 person applies to the department for reinstatement of his or her original license, pays
16 the fees fee specified under s. 440.05 (1) (a) and (b), passes an examination under s.
17 452.09 (3) and completes the education requirements established by the department
18 under par. (f).

19 ***-0997/1.80*** SECTION 3529. 452.12 (6) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 452.12 (6) (e) 2. If a person has registered as an inactive licensee on or after
21 November 1, 1990, the department shall reinstate the person's original license if that
22 person applies to the department for reinstatement of his or her original license, pays
23 the renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under
24 s. 440.03 (9) (a) for the original license and completes 12 hours of continuing
25 education as established by the department under par. (f). A person who is eligible

1 for reinstatement of his or her original license under this subdivision shall complete
2 the requirements for reinstatement under this subdivision before January 1, 1996,
3 or within 5 years after the date on which the person registered as an inactive licensee,
4 whichever is later.

5 ***-0997/1.81* SECTION 3530.** 453.062 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 453.062 (1) RENEWAL. The renewal dates and renewal fees for veterinary
7 licenses and veterinary technician certifications are specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a),
8 and the renewal fees for such licenses and certifications are determined by the
9 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

10 ***-0997/1.82* SECTION 3531.** 454.06 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 454.06 (1) (a) The applicant pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05
12 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a), except as provided in s.
13 454.13 (1).

14 ***-0997/1.83* SECTION 3532.** 454.06 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 454.06 (8) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal date and renewal fee for
16 licenses issued under subs. (2) to (6) are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the
17 renewal fees for such licenses are determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9)
18 (a).

19 ***-0997/1.84* SECTION 3533.** 454.08 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 454.08 (3) The examining board shall issue an establishment license to any
21 person who pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the
22 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and who satisfies the requirements established
23 by the examining board by rule, including proof of ownership of the business. Any
24 change of ownership shall be reported to the examining board by the new owner
25 within 5 days after the change of ownership.

1 *-0997/1.85* SECTION 3534. 454.08 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 454.08 (9) The renewal date and renewal fee for licenses issued under this
3 section are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such licenses
4 is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

5 *-0997/1.86* SECTION 3535. 455.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **455.06 Renewals.** The renewal date and renewal fee for licenses issued under
7 s. 455.04 (1) and (4) are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for
8 such licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). An applicant
9 for renewal of a license shall include with his or her application proof of completion
10 of continuing education programs or courses approved under s. 455.065 (4) for the
11 minimum number of hours required in the rules promulgated under s. 455.065 (1).

12 *-0997/1.87* SECTION 3536. 455.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 455.07 (2) The fee for renewal of a license under this chapter is specified under
14 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

15 *-0997/1.88* SECTION 3537. 456.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 456.07 (2) The application for a new certificate of registration shall include the
17 applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department
18 under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the examining board that during
19 the biennial period immediately preceding application for registration the applicant
20 has attended a continuation education program or course of study. During the time
21 between initial licensure and commencement of a full 2-year licensure period new
22 licensees shall not be required to meet continuing education requirements. All
23 registration fees are payable on or before the applicable renewal date specified under
24 s. 440.08 (2) (a).

25 *-0997/1.89* SECTION 3538. 457.20 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 457.20 (3) (a) The renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the
2 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

3 *-0997/1.90* SECTION 3539. 458.11 of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **458.11 Expiration and renewal.** Renewal applications shall be submitted
5 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable
6 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable
7 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.
8 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal of an appraiser certificate automatically renews the
9 individual's appraiser license without payment of the renewal fee for the appraiser
10 license or completion of any additional continuing education requirements that
11 would otherwise be required for renewal of the appraiser license. Renewal
12 applications shall be accompanied by proof of completion of the continuing education
13 requirements in s. 458.13. Notwithstanding s. 458.06 (3) (b) 2. and (4) (b) 2., 1989
14 stats., and s. 458.08 (3) (b) 2. and (c) 2., 1991 stats., the department may not renew
15 a certificate that was granted under s. 458.06 (3) or (4) before May 29, 1993, unless
16 the holder of the certificate submits evidence satisfactory to the department that he
17 or she has successfully completed the applicable educational requirements specified
18 in rules promulgated under s. 458.085 (1) and the department may not renew a
19 certificate that was granted under s. 458.08 (3) before May 29, 1993, unless the
20 holder of the certificate submits evidence satisfactory to the department that he or
21 she has successfully completed the applicable education and experience
22 requirements specified in rules promulgated under s. 458.085 (1) and (2).

23 *-0997/1.91* SECTION 3540. 459.09 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 459.09 (1) (a) Pay to the department the applicable renewal fee specified under
25 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

1 ***-0997/1.92*** SECTION 3541. 459.24 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 459.24 (5) (a) The renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the
3 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

4 ***-0997/1.93*** SECTION 3542. 460.07 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 460.07 (2) (a) The renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the
6 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

7 ***-0997/1.94*** SECTION 3543. 470.045 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 470.045 (3) (a) A firm, partnership or corporation desiring a certificate of
9 authorization shall submit an application to the department on forms provided by
10 the department, listing the names and addresses of all officers and directors, and all
11 individuals in its employment licensed to practice professional geology, hydrology or
12 soil science in this state who will be in responsible charge of professional geology,
13 hydrology or soil science being practiced in this state through the firm, partnership
14 or corporation and other relevant information required by the appropriate section of
15 the examining board. A similar type of form shall also accompany the renewal fee.
16 If there is a change in any of these persons, the change shall be reported on the same
17 type of form, and filed with the department within 30 days after the effective date
18 of the change. The appropriate section of the examining board shall grant a
19 certificate of authorization to a firm, partnership or corporation complying with this
20 subsection upon payment of the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1)
21 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). This subsection does not apply
22 to firms, partnerships or corporations exempt under s. 470.025 (3).

23 ***-0997/1.95*** SECTION 3544. 470.045 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
24 470.045 (3) (b) The renewal date and renewal fee for certificates of
25 authorization under this section are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the

1 renewal fee for such certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9)

2 (a).

3 ***-0997/1.96* SECTION 3545.** 470.07 of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **470.07 Renewal of licenses.** The renewal dates for licenses granted under
5 this chapter are specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be
6 submitted to the department on a form provided by the department and shall include
7 the renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.
8 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the appropriate section of the examining
9 board that the applicant has completed any continuing education requirements
10 specified in rules promulgated under s. 470.03 (2).

11 ***-0997/1.97* SECTION 3546.** 480.08 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 480.08 (3) (b) Pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined
13 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

14 ***-0997/1.98* SECTION 3547.** 480.08 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 480.08 (5) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal date and renewal fee for
16 certificates granted under this chapter, other than temporary certificates granted
17 under sub. (7), are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for
18 certificates granted under this chapter, other than temporary certificates granted
19 under sub. (7), is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal
20 applications shall include evidence satisfactory to the department that the applicant
21 holds a current permit issued under s. 77.52 (9). A renewal application for an
22 auctioneer certificate shall be accompanied by proof of completion of continuing
23 education requirements under sub. (6).

24 ***-1261/5.892* *-1267/P1.367* SECTION 3548.** 551.32 (1) (bm) 2. b. of the
25 statutes is amended to read:

1 551.32 (1) (bm) 2. b. The division may disclose information under subd. 1. a.
2 to the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families in accordance
3 with a memorandum of understanding under s. 49.857.

4 ***-1261/5.893*** ***-1267/P1.368*** SECTION 3549. 551.32 (1) (bs) 1. of the statutes
5 is amended to read:

6 551.32 (1) (bs) 1. If an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license under
7 this section is an individual who does not have a social security number, the
8 applicant, as a condition of applying for or applying to renew the license, shall submit
9 a statement made or subscribed under oath or affirmation to the division that the
10 applicant does not have a social security number. The form of the statement shall
11 be prescribed by the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families.

12 ***-1261/5.894*** ***-1267/P1.369*** SECTION 3550. 551.34 (1m) (a) 3. of the statutes
13 is amended to read:

14 551.34 (1m) (a) 3. The applicant is an individual who fails to comply, after
15 appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of
16 ~~workforce development~~ children and families or a county child support agency under
17 s. 59.53 (5) and related to paternity or child support proceedings or who is delinquent
18 in making court-ordered payments of child or family support, maintenance, birth
19 expenses, medical expenses or other expenses related to the support of a child or
20 former spouse, as provided in a memorandum of understanding entered into under
21 s. 49.857. An applicant whose application is denied under this subdivision for
22 delinquent payments is entitled to a notice and hearing under s. 49.857 but is not
23 entitled to any other notice or hearing under this section.

24 ***-1261/5.895*** ***-1267/P1.370*** SECTION 3551. 551.34 (1m) (b) of the statutes
25 is amended to read:

1 551.34 (1m) (b) Unless s. 551.32 (1) (bs) 1. applies to the licensee, the division
2 shall restrict or suspend a license under this subchapter if the licensee is an
3 individual who fails to provide his or her social security number. The division shall
4 restrict or suspend a license under this subchapter if the licensee is an individual
5 who fails to comply, after appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by
6 the department of workforce development children and families or a county child
7 support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and related to paternity or child support
8 proceedings or who is delinquent in making court-ordered payments of child or
9 family support, maintenance, birth expenses, medical expenses or other expenses
10 related to the support of a child or former spouse, as provided in a memorandum of
11 understanding entered into under s. 49.857. A licensee whose license is restricted
12 or suspended under this paragraph is entitled to a notice and hearing under s. 49.857
13 but is not entitled to any other notice or hearing under this section.

14 *-1519/1.1* SECTION 3552. 551.52 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 551.52 (2) Every applicant for an initial or renewal license under s. 551.32 shall
16 pay a filing fee of \$200 in the case of a broker-dealer or investment adviser and \$30
17 \$60 in the case of an agent representing a broker-dealer or issuer or an investment
18 adviser representative. Every federal covered adviser in this state that is required
19 to make a notice filing under s. 551.32 (1m) shall pay an initial or renewal notice
20 filing fee of \$200. A broker-dealer, investment adviser, or federal covered adviser
21 maintaining a branch office within this state shall pay an additional filing fee of \$30
22 for each branch office. When an application is denied, or an application or a notice
23 filing is withdrawn, the filing fee shall be retained.

24 *-0304/3.8* SECTION 3553. 560.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 560.045 (1) To the extent allowed under federal law or regulation, the
2 department shall give priority in the awarding of grants under housing programs to
3 grants for projects related to the redevelopment of brownfields, as defined in s.
4 560.60 (1v) 560.13 (1) (a).

5 *-1440/2.8* **SECTION 3554.** 560.126 of the statutes is created to read:

6 **560.126 Renewable energy grants and loans.** (1) The department may
7 award a grant or loan from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (dg), (ie), or (tm) to
8 a business or researcher to fund the development of new technologies to increase
9 renewable fuel or energy production or to fund the commercialization of new
10 renewable fuel or energy technologies.

11 (2) A grant under this section may not exceed 50 percent of the costs of an
12 eligible project.

13 (3) The department may promulgate rules necessary to administer this
14 section, except that the department may not promulgate such rules unless the
15 department has consulted with the department of agriculture, trade and consumer
16 protection, the department of natural resources, and the public service commission.

17 *-0304/3.9* **SECTION 3555.** 560.135 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.135 (5) (a) The factors under s. 560.605 (2) (a) to (e) (1) (j) to (n).

19 *-0304/3.10* **SECTION 3556.** 560.135 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 560.135 (5) (b) Whether the project will be located in a targeted area, as
21 determined by the board after considering the factors under s. 560.605 (2m) (a) to (h)
22 (2m) (a), (b), and (f) to (h).

23 *-0304/3.11* **SECTION 3557.** 560.14 (1) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 560.14 (1) (ar) "Brownfields" has the meaning given in s. 560.60 (1v) 560.13 (1)
25 (a).

1 *-0304/3.12* SECTION 3558. 560.145 of the statutes is repealed.

2 *-0304/3.13* SECTION 3559. 560.147 of the statutes is repealed.

3 *-0304/3.14* SECTION 3560. 560.15 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

4 *-0304/3.15* SECTION 3561. 560.16 of the statutes is repealed.

5 *-0304/3.16* SECTION 3562. 560.17 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 560.17 (1) (am) "Brownfields" has the meaning given in s. 560.60 (1v) 560.13

7 (1) (a).

8 *-0304/3.17* SECTION 3563. 560.17 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 560.17 (1) (bm) "Job" has the meaning given in s. 560.60 (10) means a position
10 providing full-time equivalent employment. "Job" does not include initial training
11 before an employment position begins.

12 *-0304/3.18* SECTION 3564. 560.175 of the statutes is repealed.

13 *-1484/4.2* SECTION 3565. 560.20 of the statutes is created to read:

14 **560.20 Wisconsin Venture Center.** (1) (a) The department shall organize
15 and assist in maintaining an emerging industries development corporation as a
16 nonstock, nonprofit corporation under ch. 181 for the purpose of facilitating the
17 raising of capital to promote and support emerging industries in the state. In
18 furtherance of its purpose, the corporation shall do all of the following:

19 1. Establish and implement programs to prepare entrepreneurs of emerging
20 industries for angel and venture capital investments.

21 2. Strategically match entrepreneurs of emerging industries with sources of
22 capital or management expertise or both.

23 3. Work with technology transfer offices of universities and colleges to facilitate
24 a match between entrepreneurs of emerging industries and sources of capital or
25 management expertise or both.

1 4. Provide research and analysis services regarding emerging industries in this
2 state to prospective angel investors and venture capitalists.

3 5. Provide a venue for bringing together prospective angel investors and
4 venture capitalists with entrepreneurs of emerging industries.

5 (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (fi), the department shall make
6 the following grants:

7 1. In fiscal year 2007-08, a one-time grant of \$700,000 to the emerging
8 industries development corporation. No matching funds are required for the grant
9 under this subdivision, provided the grant is used by the corporation for start-up
10 capital and reasonable administrative expenses.

11 2. In fiscal year 2008-09 and each fiscal year thereafter, a grant of \$500,000
12 to the emerging industries development corporation. No matching funds are
13 required for the grants under this subdivision, provided the grants are used by the
14 corporation for operating expenses.

15 (2) (a) The emerging industries development corporation shall be governed by
16 a board of directors, consisting of the secretary or his or her designee, the secretary
17 of the department of financial institutions or his or her designee, and no more than
18 12 other members, one or more of whom represents each of the following categories:

- 19 1. Entrepreneurs in the state.
- 20 2. High-technology businesses in the state.
- 21 3. Research institutions in the state.
- 22 4. The state's venture capital industry.
- 23 5. The state's investment banking industry.
- 24 6. The state's business development community.

1 7. Professionals in the state who are experienced in providing services to
2 persons specified in subds. 1. to 6.

3 (b) The members who are representatives of the categories under par. (a) 1. to
4 7. shall serve 5-year terms. The initial members who are representatives of the
5 categories under par. (a) 1. to 7. shall be appointed by the governor. The emerging
6 industries development corporation, in its bylaws, shall specify the method for
7 electing new members who are representatives of the categories under par. (a) 1. to
8 7. and for filling vacancies.

9 (3) (a) The department may make a grant to the emerging industries
10 development corporation, from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (fi), if all of the
11 following apply:

12 1. The corporation submits an expenditure plan to the department detailing
13 the proposed use of the grant proceeds and the secretary approves the plan.

14 2. The corporation enters into a written agreement with the department that
15 specifies the conditions for the use of the grant proceeds, including reporting and
16 auditing requirements.

17 3. The corporation provides matching funds equal to 50 percent of the grant
18 proceeds.

19 4. The corporation provides to the department information requested by the
20 department about private funding the corporation has received or will receive for the
21 purposes detailed in the expenditure plan under subd. 1.

22 5. The corporation agrees in writing to submit to the department the report
23 required under par. (b) by the time the report is required under par. (b).

1 (b) If the corporation receives a grant under this subsection, the corporation
2 shall submit to the department, within 6 months after spending the full amount of
3 the grant, a report detailing how the grant proceeds were used.

4 (4) Annually, the emerging industries development corporation shall provide
5 a report on its activities to the governor.

6 (5) The assets transferred to, and the assets and liabilities of, the emerging
7 industries development corporation shall be separate from all other assets and
8 liabilities of the state, of all political subdivisions of the state, and of the department.

9 Neither the state, any political subdivision of the state, nor the department
10 guarantees any obligation of or has any obligation to the emerging industries
11 development corporation. Neither the state, any political subdivision of the state,
12 nor the department is liable for any debt or liability of the emerging industries
13 development corporation.

14 *-1502/2.8* SECTION 3566. 560.204 of the statutes is created to read:

15 **560.204 Hardware and software used to maintain medical records. (1)**

16 The department shall implement a program to certify health care providers as
17 eligible for the electronic medical records credit under ss. 71.07 (5i), 71.28 (5i), and
18 71.47 (5i).

19 (2) If the department certifies a health care provider under sub. (1), the
20 department shall determine the amount of credits to allocate to the health care
21 provider. The total amount of electronic medical records credits allocated to health
22 care providers in any year may not exceed \$10,000,000.

23 (3) The department shall inform the department of revenue of every health
24 care provider certified under sub. (1) and the amount of credits allocated to the health
25 care provider.

1 (4) The department, in consultation with the department of revenue, shall
2 promulgate rules to administer this section.

3 *-1361/4.7* SECTION 3567. 560.205 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 560.205 (3) (d) *Rules.* The department of commerce, in consultation with the
5 department of revenue, shall promulgate rules to administer this section. The rules
6 shall further define "bona fide angel investment" for purposes of s. 71.07 (5d) (a) 1.
7 The rules shall limit the aggregate amount of tax credits under s. 71.07 (5d) that may
8 be claimed for investments in businesses certified under sub. (1) at \$3,000,000 per
9 calendar year for calendar years beginning after December 31, 2004. The, and
10 \$5,500,000 per calendar year for calendar years beginning after December 31, 2007.
11 The rules shall also limit the aggregate amount of the tax credits under ss. 71.07 (5b),
12 71.28 (5b), and 71.47 (5b) that may be claimed for investments paid to fund managers
13 certified under sub. (2) at \$3,500,000 per calendar year for calendar years beginning
14 after December 31, 2004, and \$6,000,000 per calendar year for calendar years
15 beginning after December 31, 2007. The rules shall also provide that, for calendar
16 years beginning after December 31, 2007, no person may receive a credit under ss.
17 71.07 (5b) and (5d), 71.28 (5b), or 71.47 (5b) unless the person's investment is kept
18 in a certified business, or with a certified fund manager, for no less than 3 years.

19 *-1307/2.1* SECTION 3568. 560.251 of the statutes is created to read:

20 560.251 **Manufacturing technology grants.** (1) The department may
21 make a grant from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (c) or (ie) to a
22 technology-based nonprofit organization, as defined in s. 560.25 (1) (d), to provide
23 funding to assist manufacturers in this state in the adoption of manufacturing
24 process improvements that result in the production of more goods of higher quality
25 with less effort if all of the following apply:

1 (a) The technology-based nonprofit organization submits to the department a
2 plan detailing its proposed expenditures and performance measures related to the
3 project.

4 (b) The secretary approves the plan submitted under par. (a).

5 (2) The department may not award in a fiscal biennium more than \$1,500,000
6 in grants under this section.

7 *-0304/3.19* SECTION 3569. 560.26 of the statutes is repealed.

8 *-1529/1.1* SECTION 3570. 560.275 (4) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 560.275 (4) (e) *Entrepreneurial and technology transfer grants.* The total
10 amount of grants under sub. (2) (e) may not exceed \$500,000 \$600,000 in any fiscal
11 year.

12 *-0304/3.20* SECTION 3571. 560.60 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

13 *-0304/3.21* SECTION 3572. 560.60 (1v) of the statutes is repealed.

14 *-0304/3.22* SECTION 3573. 560.60 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

15 *-0304/3.23* SECTION 3574. 560.60 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

16 560.60 (3m) "Eligible activities" means any of the following:

17 (a) Capital financing.

18 (b) Worker training.

19 (c) Entrepreneurial development.

20 (d) Providing assistance to technology-based businesses or to businesses at a
21 foreign trade show or event.

22 (e) Promoting urban or regional economic development.

23 (f) Establishing revolving loan funds.

24 (g) Providing working capital.

25 (h) Promoting employee ownership through all of the following:

SECTION 3574

1 1. Conducting feasibility studies to investigate the reorganization or new
2 incorporation of existing businesses as employee-owned businesses.

3 2. Implementing feasibility studies under subd. 1.

4 *-0304/3.24* SECTION 3575. 560.60 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 560.60 (4) "Eligible recipient" means a governing body or a person who is
6 eligible to receive a grant or loan under s. 560.62, ~~a grant or loan under s. 560.63 or~~
7 ~~a grant or loan under s. 560.65~~ 560.61.

8 *-0304/3.25* SECTION 3576. 560.60 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

9 *-0304/3.26* SECTION 3577. 560.60 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

10 *-0304/3.27* SECTION 3578. 560.60 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

11 *-0304/3.28* SECTION 3579. 560.60 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

12 *-0304/3.29* SECTION 3580. 560.60 (15) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 560.60 (15) "Small business" means a business operating for profit, with 250
14 or fewer than 100 employees, including employees of any subsidiary or affiliated
15 organization.

16 *-0304/3.30* SECTION 3581. 560.60 (17) of the statutes is repealed.

17 *-0304/3.31* SECTION 3582. 560.60 (18m) of the statutes is repealed.

18 *-0304/3.32* SECTION 3583. 560.605 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 560.605 (1) (intro.) The Upon receipt of an application by an eligible recipient,
21 the board may consider any of the following in determining whether to award a grant
22 or loan under s. 560.61 upon the receipt and consideration of an application by an
23 eligible recipient for a project under ss. 560.62 to 560.66, if the board determines all
24 of the following:

25 *-0304/3.33* SECTION 3584. 560.605 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 560.605 (1) (a) ~~The~~ Whether the project serves a public purpose.

2 ***-0304/3.34* SECTION 3585.** 560.605 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 560.605 (1) (b) ~~The~~ Whether the project will retain or increase employment in
4 this state.

5 ***-0304/3.35* SECTION 3586.** 560.605 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 560.605 (1) (c) ~~The~~ Whether the project is ~~not likely to~~ might not occur without
7 the grant or loan.

8 ***-0304/3.36* SECTION 3587.** 560.605 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 560.605 (1) (d) ~~Financing~~ Whether financing is unavailable ~~available~~ from any
10 ~~other~~ another source on reasonably equivalent terms.

11 ***-0304/3.37* SECTION 3588.** 560.605 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.605 (1) (e) ~~Except as provided in s. 560.68 (6), the eligible recipient~~
13 ~~receiving the grant or loan will contribute, from~~ The extent to which the project will
14 be financed with funds not provided by this state, ~~not less than 25% of the cost of the~~
15 project.

16 ***-0304/3.38* SECTION 3589.** 560.605 (1) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-0304/3.39* SECTION 3590.** 560.605 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.605 (1) (g) ~~Funds~~ Whether funds from the grant or loan under s. 560.62,
19 560.63, 560.65 or 560.66 will ~~not~~ be used to pay overhead costs, ~~except as provided~~
20 ~~in s. 560.65 (1m) (b), or to replace funds from any other~~ another source.

21 ***-0304/3.40* SECTION 3591.** 560.605 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 560.605 (1) (h) ~~The~~ Whether the project will ~~not~~ displace any workers in this
23 state.

24 ***-0304/3.41* SECTION 3592.** 560.605 (1) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

25 ***-0304/3.42* SECTION 3593.** 560.605 (1) (p) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 560.605 (1) (p) For an ethanol production facility on which construction begins
2 after July 27, 2005, whether a competitive bidding process is used for the
3 construction of the ethanol production facility.

4 ***-0304/3.43* SECTION 3594.** 560.605 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

5 ***-0304/3.44* SECTION 3595.** 560.605 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
6 560.605 (1) (j).

7 ***-0304/3.45* SECTION 3596.** 560.605 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered
8 560.605 (1) (k).

9 ***-0304/3.46* SECTION 3597.** 560.605 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered
10 560.605 (1) (L).

11 ***-0304/3.47* SECTION 3598.** 560.605 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered
12 560.605 (1) (m) and amended to read:

13 560.605 (1) (m) The financial soundness of the business eligible recipient.

14 ***-0304/3.48* SECTION 3599.** 560.605 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered
15 560.605 (1) (n).

16 ***-0304/3.49* SECTION 3600.** 560.605 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered
17 560.605 (1) (o).

18 ***-0304/3.50* SECTION 3601.** 560.605 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
19 to read:

20 560.605 (2m) (intro.) When considering whether a project ~~under s. 560.62,~~
21 ~~560.63 or 560.66~~ will be located in a targeted area, the board ~~shall~~ may consider all
22 any of the following:

23 ***-0304/3.51* SECTION 3602.** 560.605 (2m) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-0304/3.52* SECTION 3603.** 560.605 (2m) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

25 ***-0304/3.53* SECTION 3604.** 560.605 (2m) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

1 *-0304/3.54* SECTION 3605. 560.605 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

2 *-0304/3.55* SECTION 3606. 560.605 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

3 *-0304/3.56* SECTION 3607. 560.605 (5m) of the statutes is repealed.

4 *-0304/3.57* SECTION 3608. 560.605 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

5 *-1440/2.9* SECTION 3609. 560.607 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **560.607 Miscellaneous and administrative expenditures.** (intro.) In
7 each biennium, the department may expend or encumber up to a total of 1% of the
8 moneys appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and (tm) for that biennium for any of the
9 following:

10 *-0304/3.58* SECTION 3610. 560.607 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 560.607 (1) Evaluations of proposed technical research projects ~~under s.~~
12 560.62.

13 *-0304/3.59* SECTION 3611. 560.61 (intro.) and (1) of the statutes are
14 consolidated, renumbered 560.61 and amended to read:

15 **560.61 Wisconsin development fund.** At the request of the board, the
16 department shall do all of the following: ~~(1) Make~~ may make a grant or loan to an
17 eligible recipient for a project that meets the criteria for funding under s. 560.605 (1)
18 and ~~(2) and under s. 560.62, 560.63, 560.65 or 560.66, whichever is appropriate, from~~
19 the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and, (ie), and (tm) for eligible activities.

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 560.61. This section has been affected by drafts with
the following LRB #s: -0304 and -1440.

20 *-0304/3.60* SECTION 3612. 560.61 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

21 *-0304/3.61* SECTION 3613. 560.62 of the statutes is repealed.

22 *-0304/3.62* SECTION 3614. 560.63 of the statutes is repealed.

23 *-0304/3.63* SECTION 3615. 560.65 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3616

1 *-0304/3.64* SECTION 3616. 560.66 of the statutes is repealed.

2 *-0304/3.65* SECTION 3617. 560.68 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

3 560.68 (1m) The department shall establish criteria for the award of grants
4 and loans under s. 560.61, including the types of projects that are eligible for funding
5 and the types of eligible projects that will receive priority.

6 *-0304/3.66* SECTION 3618. 560.68 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

7 560.68 (2m) The department shall determine conditions applicable to a grant
8 or loan under s. 560.61.

9 *-0304/3.67* SECTION 3619. 560.68 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 560.68 (3) The department may charge a grant or loan recipient an origination
11 fee of ~~up to~~ not more than 2% of the grant or loan amount if the grant or loan equals
12 or exceeds \$200,000 and is awarded under s. 560.63 or 560.66. The department shall
13 deposit all origination fees collected under this subsection in the appropriation
14 account under s. 20.143 (1) (gm).

15 *-0304/3.68* SECTION 3620. 560.68 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 560.68

16 (5) (intro.) and amended to read:

17 560.68 (5) (intro.) The department, with the approval of the board, shall
18 develop procedures to evaluate related to grants and loans under s. 560.61 for all of
19 the following:

20 (b) Evaluating applications, monitor,

21 (c) Monitoring project performance and audit,

22 (d) Auditing the grants and loans awarded under this subchapter.

23 *-0304/3.69* SECTION 3621. 560.68 (5) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

24 560.68 (5) (a) Submitting applications for grants and loans.

25 *-0304/3.70* SECTION 3622. 560.68 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 560.68 (6) ~~If appropriate, the~~ The board may shall require that more, as a
2 condition of a grant or loan, that a recipient contribute to a project an amount that
3 is not less than 25% of the cost of any project or category of projects be paid from funds
4 not provided by this state amount of the grant or loan.

5 *~~0304/3.71~~* SECTION 3623. 560.68 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 560.68 (7) (a) Publish and disseminate information about the projects under
7 ~~ss. 560.62 to 560.66 that may be funded by a grant or loan under s. 560.61 and the~~
8 about procedures for applying for grants and loans under s. 560.61.

9 *~~1777/1.1~~* SECTION 3624. 560.795 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 560.795 (2) (a) Except as provided in par. (d), the designation of each area under
11 sub. (1) (a), (b), and (c) as a development opportunity zone shall be effective for 36
12 months, with the designation of the areas under sub. (1) (a) and (b) beginning on
13 April 23, 1994, and the designation of the area under sub. (1) (c) beginning on
14 April 28, 1995. Except as provided in par. (d), the designation of each area under sub.
15 (1) (d), and (e), and (f) as a development opportunity zone shall be effective for 84
16 months, with the designation of the area under sub. (1) (d) beginning on
17 January 1, 2000, and the designations designation of the areas area under sub. (1)
18 (e) ~~and (f)~~ beginning on September 1, 2001. Except as provided in par. (d), the
19 designation of the area under sub. (1) (f) as a development opportunity zone shall be
20 effective for 108 months, with the designation of the area under sub. (1) (f) beginning
21 on September 1, 2001.

22 *~~1777/1.2~~* SECTION 3625. 560.795 (2) (b) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 560.795 (2) (b) 6. The limit for tax benefits for the development opportunity
24 zone under sub. (1) (f) is \$4,700,000 \$6,700,000.

25 *~~0722/2.31~~* SECTION 3626. 560.799 (6) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

1 560.799 (6) (e) The department shall determine the maximum amount of the
2 tax credits under ss. 71.07 (3w), 71.28 (3w), and 71.47 (3w) that a certified business
3 may claim and shall notify the department of revenue of this amount.

4 ***-0722/2.32* SECTION 3627.** 560.799 (6) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

5 560.799 (6) (f) The department shall annually verify the information submitted
6 to the department under ss. 71.07 (3w), 71.28 (3w), or 71.47 (3w).

7 ***-1261/5.896* *-1261/P3.572* SECTION 3628.** 560.9806 (1) (a) 3. of the
8 statutes is amended to read:

9 560.9806 (1) (a) 3. A community action agency under s. 46.30 49.265.

10 ***-1261/5.897* *-1267/P1.371* SECTION 3629.** 562.05 (1e) of the statutes is
11 amended to read:

12 562.05 (1e) If an applicant for a license under this section is an individual who
13 does not have a social security number, the applicant shall submit to the department
14 with his or her application a statement made or subscribed under oath or affirmation
15 that the applicant does not have a social security number. The form of the statement
16 shall be prescribed by the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and
17 families. A license issued in reliance upon a false statement submitted under this
18 subsection is invalid.

19 ***-1261/5.898* *-1267/P1.372* SECTION 3630.** 562.05 (5) (a) 9. of the statutes
20 is amended to read:

21 562.05 (5) (a) 9. The person is delinquent in making court-ordered payments
22 of child or family support, maintenance, birth expenses, medical expenses or other
23 expenses related to the support of a child or former spouse, or fails to comply, after
24 appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of
25 ~~workforce development~~ children and families or a county child support agency under

1 s. 59.53 (5) and relating to paternity or child support proceedings, as provided in a
2 memorandum of understanding entered into under s. 49.857.

3 ***-1261/5.899* *-1267/P1.373* SECTION 3631.** 562.05 (8) (d) of the statutes is
4 amended to read:

5 562.05 (8) (d) If required in a memorandum of understanding entered into
6 under s. 49.857, the department shall suspend or restrict or not renew the license of
7 any person who is delinquent in making court-ordered payments of child or family
8 support, maintenance, birth expenses, medical expenses or other expenses related
9 to the support of a child or former spouse or who has failed to comply, after
10 appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of
11 workforce development children and families or a county child support agency under
12 s. 59.53 (5) and relating to paternity or child support proceedings.

13 ***-1261/5.900* *-1267/P1.374* SECTION 3632.** 562.05 (8m) (a) of the statutes
14 is amended to read:

15 562.05 (8m) (a) If the applicant for any license is an individual, the department
16 shall disclose his or her social security number to the department of workforce
17 development children and families for the purpose of administering s. 49.22 and to
18 the department of revenue for the purpose of requesting certifications under s.
19 73.0301.

20 ***-1261/5.901* *-1261/P3.573* SECTION 3633.** 562.06 (3) of the statutes is
21 amended to read:

22 562.06 (3) DAY CARE. Nothing in this section prohibits a licensee from operating
23 a day care area at a track if the day care area is licensed by the department of health
24 and family services children and families under s. 48.65.

1 ***-1261/5.902*** ***-1267/P1.375*** SECTION 3634. 563.28 (1) of the statutes is
2 amended to read:

3 563.28 (1) If required in a memorandum of understanding entered into under
4 s. 49.857, the department shall suspend or restrict the supplier's license of any
5 person who is delinquent in making court-ordered payments of child or family
6 support, maintenance, birth expenses, medical expenses or other expenses related
7 to the support of a child or former spouse or who has failed to comply, after
8 appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of
9 workforce development children and families or a county child support agency under
10 s. 59.53 (5) and relating to paternity or child support proceedings.

11 ***-1261/5.903*** ***-1267/P1.376*** SECTION 3635. 563.28 (2) of the statutes is
12 amended to read:

13 563.28 (2) The department shall disclose the social security number of any
14 applicant for a supplier's license to the department of workforce development
15 children and families for the purpose of administering s. 49.22.

16 ***-0765/2.1*** SECTION 3636. 565.01 (3g) of the statutes is created to read:

17 565.01 (3g) "Instant game" means a lottery game in which it may be
18 determined from the game ticket or share alone whether the holder of the ticket or
19 share is a game winner.

20 ***-0765/2.2*** SECTION 3637. 565.30 (3) (a) of the statutes is repealed and
21 recreated to read:

22 565.30 (3) (a) *Period to claim.* 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., the holder of
23 a winning ticket or share for an instant game may claim a prize within 180 days after
24 the end date of the game unless the features and procedures of the game state that

1 the prize may be claimed only on the date of, and at the place of, sale of the ticket or
2 share.

3 2. The holder of a winning ticket or share for a lottery game other than an
4 instant game or the holder of a winning ticket or share for an instant game that was
5 printed by a lottery terminal may claim a prize within 180 days after the date on
6 which the drawing for the game, or other selection process for determining the
7 winning ticket or share, is held.

8 3. A lottery prize that is not claimed within the time period described under
9 subd. 1. or 2., whichever is applicable, is forfeited.

10 ***-0766/P2.1* SECTION 3638.** 565.30 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 **565.30 (5) WITHHOLDING OF DELINQUENT STATE TAXES, CHILD SUPPORT OR DEBTS**
12 **DUE TO THE STATE.** The administrator shall report the name, address and social security
13 number or federal income tax number of each winner of a lottery prize equal to or
14 greater than \$1,000 and the name, address and social security number or federal
15 income tax number of each person to whom a lottery prize equal to or greater than
16 \$1,000 has been assigned to the department of revenue to determine whether the
17 payee or assignee of the prize is delinquent in the payment of state taxes under ch.
18 71, 72, 76, 77, 78 or 139 or, if applicable, in the court-ordered payment of child
19 support or has a debt owing to the state. Upon receipt of a report under this
20 subsection, the department of revenue shall first ascertain based on certifications by
21 the department of workforce development or its designee under s. 49.855 (1) whether
22 any person named in the report is currently delinquent in court-ordered payment
23 of child support and shall next certify to the administrator whether any person
24 named in the report is delinquent in court-ordered payment of child support or
25 payment of state taxes under ch. 71, 72, 76, 77, 78 or 139. Upon this certification by

1 the department of revenue or upon court order the administrator shall withhold the
2 certified amount and send it to the department of revenue for remittance to the
3 appropriate agency or person. ~~At the time of remittance, the~~ The department of
4 revenue shall charge its the winner or assignee of the lottery prize for the department
5 of revenue's administrative expenses associated with withholding and remitting to
6 the debt owed to a state agency that has received the remittance and may withhold
7 the amount of the administrative expenses from the prize payment. The
8 administrative expenses received or withheld by the department of revenue shall be
9 credited to the appropriation under s. 20.566 (1) (h). In instances in which the payee
10 or assignee of the prize is delinquent both in payments for state taxes and in
11 court-ordered payments of child support, or is delinquent in one or both of these
12 payments and has a debt owing to the state, the amount remitted to the appropriate
13 agency or person shall be in proportion to the prize amount as is the delinquency or
14 debt owed by the payee or assignee.

15 ***-1261/5.904* *-1267/P1.377* SECTION 3639.** 565.30 (5) of the statutes, as
16 affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

17 **565.30 (5) WITHHOLDING OF DELINQUENT STATE TAXES, CHILD SUPPORT OR DEBTS**
18 **OWED THE STATE.** The administrator shall report the name, address and social security
19 number or federal income tax number of each winner of a lottery prize equal to or
20 greater than \$1,000 and the name, address and social security number or federal
21 income tax number of each person to whom a lottery prize equal to or greater than
22 \$1,000 has been assigned to the department of revenue to determine whether the
23 payee or assignee of the prize is delinquent in the payment of state taxes under ch.
24 71, 72, 76, 77, 78 or 139 or, if applicable, in the court-ordered payment of child
25 support or has a debt owing to the state. Upon receipt of a report under this

1 subsection, the department of revenue shall first ascertain based on certifications by
2 the department of workforce development children and families or its designee under
3 s. 49.855 (1) whether any person named in the report is currently delinquent in
4 court-ordered payment of child support and shall next certify to the administrator
5 whether any person named in the report is delinquent in court-ordered payment of
6 child support or payment of state taxes under ch. 71, 72, 76, 77, 78 or 139. Upon this
7 certification by the department of revenue or upon court order the administrator
8 shall withhold the certified amount and send it to the department of revenue for
9 remittance to the appropriate agency or person. The department of revenue shall
10 charge the winner or assignee of the lottery prize for the department of revenue's
11 administrative expenses associated with withholding and remitting debt owed to a
12 state agency and may withhold the amount of the administrative expenses from the
13 prize payment. The administrative expenses received or withheld by the department
14 of revenue shall be credited to the appropriation under s. 20.566 (1) (h). In instances
15 in which the payee or assignee of the prize is delinquent both in payments for state
16 taxes and in court-ordered payments of child support, or is delinquent in one or both
17 of these payments and has a debt owing to the state, the amount remitted to the
18 appropriate agency or person shall be in proportion to the prize amount as is the
19 delinquency or debt owed by the payee or assignee.

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 565.30 (5). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: -0766 and -1261.

20 ***-1261/5.905* *-1267/P1.378* SECTION 3640.** 565.30 (5m) (a) of the statutes
21 is amended to read:
22 565.30 (5m) (a) The administrator shall report to the department of workforce
23 development children and families the name, address and social security number of

1 each winner of a lottery prize that is payable in installments and the name, address
2 and social security number or federal income tax number of the person who has been
3 assigned a lottery prize that is payable in installments. Upon receipt of the report,
4 the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families shall certify to the
5 administrator whether any payee or assignee named in the report is obligated to
6 provide child support, spousal support, maintenance or family support under s.
7 767.001 (1) (f) or (g), 767.225, 767.34, 767.511, 767.531, 767.56, 767.805 (4), 767.85,
8 767.863 (3), 767.89 (3), 767.893 (2m) or 948.22 (7) or ch. 769 and the amount required
9 to be withheld from the lottery prize under s. 767.75. Subject to par. (b), the
10 administrator shall withhold the certified amount from each payment made to the
11 winner or assignee and remit the certified amount to the department of ~~workforce~~
12 development children and families.

13 ***-0388/3.6*** SECTION 3641. 601.32 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 601.32 (1) If the moneys credited to s. 20.145 (1) (g) 1, under other sections of
15 the statutes prove inadequate for the office's supervision of insurance industry
16 program, the commissioner may increase any or all of the fees imposed by s. 601.31,
17 or may in any year levy a special assessment on all domestic insurers, or both, for the
18 general operation of that program.

19 ***-0388/3.7*** SECTION 3642. 601.45 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 601.45 (3) DEPOSIT. The commissioner may require any examinee, before or
21 from time to time during an examination, to deposit with the secretary of
22 administration such deposits as the commissioner deems necessary to pay the costs
23 of the examination. Any deposit and any payment made under subs. (1) and (2) shall
24 be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.145 (1) (g) 1, in the percentage
25 specified in that ~~paragraph~~ subdivision.